
Pre-bid Meeting for query resolution regarding RFP for conducting 
Occupational Safety & Skill Upgradation Training of Waste Pickers on  

Tuesday, July 15, 2025 3:00 PM 
 

Frequently Asked Questions 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Question Clarification 

1  Which portal will be used to register the waste 
pickers, PM Daksh or SIDH (Skill India Digital Hub)? 

SIDH (Skill India Digital Hub) portal will 
be used to register the waste pickers. 

2 How will the assessment of the waste pickers be 
done after the completion of training? 

The assessment will be done by the 
Govt. recognised assessment bodies 
as per MSDE norms.  

3 Under Section 18. Average Unit Cost and 
Assumptions, Accidental Insurance for whom has to 
be done?  

The accidental insurance of one year 
for waste pickers is included in the 
Average Unit Cost. 

4 Is the average unit cost based on per trainee? Yes 

5 Is there any option for including school premises as 
training centres? 

Yes, school premises with required 
facilities may be opted as a training 
centre but the same will fall under the 
category of Industry Premises for 
costing norms.  
 
Further, any training centre other than 
accredited & affiliated training centre 
will be considered under the Industry 
Premises for costing norms. 

6 What will be the format for assessment of the waste 
pickers? 

The detailed assessment strategy will 
be shared separately.  

7 Are the training centres to be enrolled in SIDH 
Portal? 

Yes.  

8 What will be the compensation for loss of livelihood 
during the training programme? 

The stipend of Rs 1000 is payable 
through DBT (Direct Benefit Transfer) 
to the waste picker subject to minimum 
80% attendance.  

9 Will the training partners be allocated at ULB or 
District level? 

It depends on the number of 
successful proposals received for a 
particular location.  

10 What will be the minimum number of on-site visits 
and what should be the distance of these visits? 

Training partners need to ensure that 
the on-site visits are planned as per 
the requirement of training modules 



within the proximity of training location.  

11 What will be supporting Documents for Technical 
Proposals (ANNEXURE - 7) of the RFP? 

The Organisations need to provide 
supporting documents which 
substantiate organisations credentials 
and past experience such as project 
completion report, letter of award, 
evaluation study report, client 
certificate, etc. 

12 What will be the evidence supporting TPs Needs to 
submit for the proposed locations and geographical 
presence (ANNEXURE 7 & 8) of them? 

The Organisations need to provide 
MoUs, Contracts, Letter of awards, 
evaluation study reports, Letter from 
Client, proof of the training projects or 
similar documents. 

13 Under section 6.2 sl. No. 5 of the technical 
evaluation, how many past Year experiences will be 
considered? 
Regarding the "Number of sanitation workers/waste 
pickers trained more than 500 persons," could you 
specify the relevant year? 

Experience during the last 07 financial 
years i.e. from FY 2018-19 to as on 
date/ ongoing will be considered for 
this purpose. 

14 
Under section 6.2 sl. No. 2 Regarding the "Total 
number of persons trained, who have also been 
certified by government-recognized bodies," could 
you specify if this requirement applies to any 
category (e.g., 5000 candidates) or specifically to 
waste pickers? 

This is the number of persons trained 
in all categories and not specific to 
Waste Pickers. The question no. 4 in 
page number 12 specifically relates to 
the number of Sanitation Workers/ 
Waste Pickers trained.  

15 When does EMD need to be submitted? EMD to be submitted with the 
proposals as mentioned in the RFP 

16 Who will certify the training? Certification will be done as per MSDE 
norms.  

17 If multiple partners are providing Training, what will 
be the marking criteria for them? 

The marking for them will be done in a 
cumulative manner and the combined 
experience of the JV would be 
considered for this purpose.  

18 We are intending to form a JV to participate in the 
said RFP and the lead company is registered with 
MSME. Will the tender Fee and EMD be exempted 
for the lead company (under JV) that is registered 
with MSME? 
 

The exemption will depend on whether 
the JV is registered with MSME and 
eligible for exemption. 

19 
Under section 6.1 (point 12) "Have all the pages 

Yes 



required to be signed by the authorized 
representative of the applicant being signed?" Does 
it mean that all required pages must be signed by 
our authorized representative? 

 

20  Could you please explain the term "Details of 
Waiver/Flexibility" and whom is it applicable for in 
Annexure-2? 

Any specific waiver/flexibility required 
by the applicant for implementing the 
Occupational Safety and Skill 
Upgradation Training of Waste Pickers 
programme may be mentioned. 
However, waiver/ flexibility may or may 
not be considered. 

21 All the annexures mentioned on the RFP you 
required in Organization Letterhead?  
Annexure 1: Board Resolution Format 
Annexure 2 - Waiver/Flexibility Required for Project 
Execution 
Annexure 3: Undertaking for not Blacklisted 
 

Yes.  

22 Under Annexure 7: Technical Proposal (Point 1) of 
Average Annual Turnover. Which documents will 
suffice?   

Audited account statement.  

 


